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Legislative File No: 2005-0357

TO: City Council Members
FROM: Susan Galeczka, City Council Liaison
DATE: May 13, 2005

SUBJECT: Postpone Motion — 2005-0357

City Council at its May 4, 2005 Council Meeting postpone taking action until the May 18" meeting on
the following motion:

By Council Member Barnett, Seconded by Council Member Holder,

Resolved that the City Council agrees to Postpone until May 18, 2005, the motion to
authorize the City Administration to request and arrange for the Road Commission of
Oakland County to make offers to purchase the portions of Parcels 15 through 21 necessary
for right-of-way for the Adams Road relocation project and to proceed, if necessary, with
eminent domain, basing the offering price on the appraisals commissioned by the City, with
the understanding that the City will be responsible for paying the offering price on the
Road Commission of Oakland County's behalf.

Council has two options in dealing with motion as follows:

1. If Council wishes to vote on the motion, they simply need to put the motion forward and vote.
No mover and seconder is needed since, Council Members Barnett and Holder have already
respectively put the motion on the floor.

2. If Council does not want to take action on the motion, then the Mover (Barnett) needs to
withdraw his motion and the seconder (Holder) withdraw her support so that for the
completeness of the minutes, it will reflect the withdrawal of the motion.

As always, if you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
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